
  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
  “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 
   
   

 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Tuesday, March 10, 2015  9:00 AM  Council Chambers
Administration Building

 
#1  CALL TO ORDER 

 
   

#2  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  1 

#3  MINUTES  3.1   Regular Council Meeting minutes held February 24, 2015 –  
         to be adopted. 
 

3 

    3.2   Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

   

#5  DELEGATION 
 

   

#6  BYLAWS 
 

6.1   Bylaw 15‐740 Re‐designate from Crown Land to   
         Industrial District 

11 

#7  OLD BUSINESS 
 

   

#8  NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1   DeBolt and District Pioneer Museum Society Funding 
        Request 
 

27 

    8.2   DeBolt High School Rodeo Association Funding Request 
 

46 

    8.3   Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association Funding     
         Request  
 

55 

  LATE ITEM  8.4   Sweathouse Community Centre Funding Request  
 

63 

    8.5   Murtron Hauling Gravel Supply  
 

77 

  LATE ITEM  8.6   2015 Greenview Equipment Contractors Registry Rates 
 

80 

  LATE ITEM   8.7   Golf Tournament Fundraising 
 
 

83 

1



 

    [Type text]
  [Type text]  [Type text] 

  LATE ITEM  8.8   2014 Capital Budget Carryovers to the 2015 Capital and  
         Operational Budget 
 

93 

    8.9   CAO / General Manager Monthly Reports  
 

112 

#9  COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 

   

#10  CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 Education Funding in Alberta 
 Grovedale Newsletter  

 

 

#11  IN CAMERA  11.1   Legal 
 

N/A 

    11.2   Personnel 
 

N/A 

#12  ADJOURNMENT   
 

 

 

2



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, February 24, 2015 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve   Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve   Tom Burton 
Councillors   Dave Hay 
   Roxie Rutt 
   Bill Smith 
   Dale Smith 
   Les Urness 
   George Delorme 
    
Chief Administrative Officer  Mike Haugen 
General Manager, Community Services  Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Communications Officer  Diane Carter 
Recording Secretary  Lianne Kruger 
 

ABSENT  General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 15.02.085. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That the February 24, 2015 agenda be adopted with addition; 

 8.11 CAO Report 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 15.02.086. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, February 10, 
2015 be adopted with changes; 

 Pg. 7, Item 4.3, Remove comments from Alberta Transportation 
 Pg. 2, Item 8.4, Restate from size of gravel to aggregate 
 Pg. 11, Rename Digital Board to Electronic Digital Sign 

 
  CARRIED 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
There was no business arising from the minutes. 
 

#4 
PUBLIC HEARING 

4.0 PUBLIC HEARING 

 There was no Public Hearing presented. 

3



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
#6 
BYLAWS 

6.0 BYLAWS 
 

 There were no Bylaws presented. 

#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0  OLD BUSINESS 
There was no old business brought forward. 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS  

8.0  NEW BUSINESS 

 8.1 APRIL 14TH, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLATION 

COUNCIL MEETING 
CANCELLATION 

MOTION: 15.02.087. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council reschedule the April 14th, 2015 Regular Council meeting to April 7, 
2015 due to Council attending the Community Planning Association of Alberta 
(CPAA). 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.2 CANFOR REQUESTS 

GVW INCREASE ON 
FTR 

MOTION: 15.02.088. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY  
That Council reject the request from Canfor to increase the maximum Gross 
Vehicle Weight to 68,000 kilograms under non-frozen conditions on the Forestry 
Trunk Road. 
  DEFEATED 
 

INCREASE 
MAXIMUM GROSS 
VEHICLE WEIGHT 
FORESTRY TRUNK 
ROAD 

MOTION: 15.02.089. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council accept the request from Canfor to increase the maximum Gross 
Vehicle Weight to 68,000 kilograms under non-frozen conditions from Kilometer 80 
to kilometer 115 on the Forestry Trunk Road contingent on the proper road bonds 
and approvals being in place. 
  CARRIED 
 

 Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 9:40 a.m. 
Councillor George Delorme re-entered the meeting at 9:41 a.m. 
 

INVITE FORESTRY 
INDUSTRY TO 
COMMITTEE OF 
THE WHOLE 
MEETING 

MOTION: 15.02.090. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council request Administration to invite the Forest Industry to a future 
Committee of the Whole Meeting to discuss their operations within the MD over 
the next few years. 
  CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:51 a.m. 
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:02 a.m. 
 

4



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
#5 
DELEGATION 

5.0 DELEGATION 

 5.1 TEEPEE CREEK STAMPEDE ASSOCIATION 

PRESENTATION – 
TEEPEE CREEK 
STAMPEDE 
ASSOCIATION 

MOTION: 15.02.091. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH  
That Council accept the presentation from the Teepee Creek Stampede Association 
as information. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.3 COUNCIL’S POLICY STRUCTURE 

POLICY STRUCTURE MOTION: 15.02.092. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council adopt the proposed policy structure as presented. 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.4 EMPLOYEE/CONSULTANT TEMPORARY HOUSING POLICY 

POLICY 1006 MOTION: 15.02.093. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY  
That Council approve the revised Employee/Consultant Temporary Housing Policy 
Number 1006. 
 
Councillor Bill Smith vacated the meeting at 10:40 a.m. 
Councillor Bill Smith re-entered the meeting at 10:41 a.m. 
 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.5 EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT POLICY 

POLICY 4006 MOTION: 15.02.094. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council approve the revised Equipment and Vehicle Replacement Policy 
Number 4006 and rescind Policy Op-06. 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.6 WAPITI CORRIDOR MULTI-USE PLAN 

WCMUP LETTER MOTION: 15.02.095. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY  
That Council accept the January 29th, 2015 letter from the Wapiti Corridor Planning 
Society for information as presented. 
  CARRIED 
 

WCMUP FUNDING 
REQUEST 

MOTION: 15.02.096. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH  
That Council deny the funding requested by the Wapiti Corridor Planning Society 
for costs related to amending/reprinting the Plan. 
  CARRIED 

5



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 8.7 RESCIND MOTION 12.12.733 

RESCIND MOTION 
12.12.733 

MOTION: 15.02.097. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council rescind motion 12.12.733 which reads as follows; 
“That Administration bring back the policy as it relates to grant funding & financial 
statements for review by Council.” 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.8 AUMA INVITATION 

AUMA INVITATION MOTION: 15.02.098. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council choose Councillor Roxie Rutt to attend the 2015 AUMA Convention as 
a guest of the Town of Grande Cache. 
  CARRIED 
 

 8.9 FLASHING GREEN LAMP PROGRAM 

FLASHING GREEN 
LAMP PROGRAM 

MOTION: 15.02.099. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH  
That Council receive the report on the Flashing Green Lamp program as 
information. 
 
Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 11:03 a.m. 
Councillor George Delorme re-entered the meeting at 11:05 a.m. 
 
  CARRIED 
 
Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 11:14 a.m. 
 

 8.10 NITEHAWK FUNDING REQUEST 

GRANDE PRAIRIE 
SKI CLUB BUSINESS 
PLAN 

MOTION: 15.02.100. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS  
That Council approve the Grande Prairie Ski Club Business Plan for the Nitehawk 
Recreation Area for information as presented. 
 
Councillor George Delorme re-entered the meeting at 11:17 a.m. 
 
  CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
FUNDING 
COMMITMENT 

MOTION: 15.02.101. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON  
That Council approve a four year funding commitment to the Grande Prairie Ski 
Club for the Nitehawk Recreation Area in the amount of $455,000.00 for 2015, 
$332,882.00 for 2016, $368,382.00 for 2017 and $268,382.00 for 2018, with 2015 
funds to come from the 2015 Community Services Recreation Facilities Budget, 
contingent upon Nitehawk Recreation Area submitting annual financial accounting 
of the funding provided and submitting an acknowledgment of Capital Compliance 
Form. 
 
Councillor Les Urness vacated the meeting at 11:38 a.m. 
Councillor Les Urness re-entered the meeting at 11:39 a.m. 
 

TABLE MOTION 
15.02.101 – 
NITEHAWK 
FUNDING 
COMMITMENT  

MOTION: 15.02.102. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH  
That Council table motion 15.02.101., until a copy Nitehawk Recreation Area 
Financial Statement is made available and for a Nitehawk representative to come 
forward at a future meeting. 
  CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 11:46 a.m. 
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 1:01 p.m. 
 

 8.11  CAO REPORT 
 

CAO  REPORT MOTION: 15.02.103. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT  
That Council accept the CAO Report as information. 
   CARRIED 
     

#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.1  COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events both 
attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
 

 COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Attended the Valleyview Multiplex Meeting 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour/Lunch 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 

7



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 

Attended the Valleyview Recreation Board Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Attended the Valleyview Multi Plex Meeting 
Attended the FCSS Board Meeting 
Attended the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWSA) Meeting 
Attended the Sunset House Community Meeting 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
Attended the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWSA) Meeting 
Attended the Special Olympics Opening Ceremonies 
 

 DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
Attended the DeBolt Library General Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Attended the Brownlee Emerging Trends Law Seminar 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting  
Attended the East Smoky Recreation Board Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole 
Attended Taste of the Peace 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
Attended the Community Planning Association of Alberta CPAA Special Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour/Lunch 
Attended the Special Olympics Grand Opening Ceremonies 
Attended the Special Olympics Medal Presentation  
Attended the Audit Committee Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour/Lunch 
Attended the Northern Gateway School Division Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
Attended the Grande Prairie Public Library Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Attended the Family and Community Support Services Board Meeting 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 

8



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 

Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended Taste of the Peace 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
Attended the Northern Gateway School Division Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour/Lunch 
Attended the Special Olympics Opening Ceremonies 
Attended the Special Olympics Medal Presentations  
 

 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Met with a TransCanada Representative 
Attended the Community Futures 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
Attended the Special Olympics Medal Presentation 
Attended an Enbridge Conference Call 
 

 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 
 

 REEVE DALE GERVAIS: 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) Meeting 
Met with Pembina Representatives 
Attended the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC) Zone 
Four District Meeting 
Attended the Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Attended the Growing the North Conference 
Attended the Northern Gateway School Division Meeting 
Attended the Little Smoky Ski Hill Tour/Lunch 
Attended the Special Olympics Opening Ceremonies 
Attended the Audit Committee Meeting 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0  CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

 MOTION: 15.02.104. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council accept the correspondence as presented for information. 
  CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
  

9



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  February 24, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

# 11  
IN CAMERA 
 

11.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 

IN CAMERA MOTION: 15.02.105. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting go In Camera at 1:30 p.m. 
  CARRIED 
 

 11.1 PERSONNEL 
 

OUT OF CAMERA MOTION: 15.02.106. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting come Out of Camera at 2:20 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 15.02.107. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That this meeting adjourn at 2:24 p.m. 
  CARRIED  

 
 
 
 
__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      REEVE 
 

10



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Bylaw 15‐740, on N ½ 21‐67‐5‐W6M & S ½ 28‐67‐5‐W6M 
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2014  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  SAR 

DEPARTMENT:  Infrastructure & Planning  GM:  INT PRESENTER:  SAR 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  A14‐017 – N  ½  21‐67‐5‐W6M & S  ½ 28‐67‐

5‐W6M 
    LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – Municipal Government Act, Division 12, Bylaws, Regulations, Planning Bylaws 692 (1) ‐ (9). 
In accordance with Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act  (MGA), prior to giving Second Reading to a 
Bylaw, Council must hold a Public Hearing.  Section 606 of MGA outlines the requirements for advertising, stating 
the Notice of  the Bylaw must be published at  least once a week  for  two  consecutive weeks  in at  least one 
newspaper other publication circulating in the area to which the proposed bylaw relates and at least five days 
prior to the meeting, or mailed or delivered to every residence in the area to which the proposed Bylaw is to be 
held. 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Municipal Development Plan Bylaw No. 03‐397 December, 2003 (cite), Section 1, 1.2 
Goals  of  the  Plan,  Section  3  Agriculture,  3.3  Better  Agricultural  Lands,  and  Section  6  Industrial,  6.2  Industrial 
Development. 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:   That Council give First Reading to Bylaw 15‐740 to re‐designate the proposed 14.82 hectares or 36.62 
acres +/‐ from Crown Land District (CL) to Industrial District, as per attached Schedule ‘D’. 
 
MOTION: That Council schedule a Public Hearing for Bylaw No. 15‐740 to be held on April 7, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. for 
the re‐designation of the lands within N ½ 21‐67‐5‐W6M & S ½ 28‐67‐5‐W6M as proposed in attached Schedule ‘D’. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The  application was  received on behalf of  Secure  Energy  Services  Inc.,  in  the Grovedale  area, Ward 8.  The 
landowner/applicant proposes  to  rezone a parcel  size 14.82 hectares ±  (36.62 acres)  from Crown  Land  (CL) 
District to Industrial (I) District. 
 
Secure is in the process of working with the Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) to obtain the approvals for a stand‐
alone  operating  disposal  facility  with  a  proposed  future  development  into  an  AER  waste  processing  and 
engineered fluid recycling facility, as per the attached proposed application.  
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   

11



 

2     Request for Decision 

 
Options – 1. Council can pass a motion to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15‐740 and for Council to pass a motion 
to schedule a Public Hearing for April 7, 2015, allowing enough time for the application to be circulated as per 
legislation. 
2. Council can table Bylaw No. 15‐740 for further discussion or information. 
3. Council can refuse to give First Reading to Bylaw No. 15‐740. 
Benefits  –  To  allow  additional  residential  opportunities  to  ratepayers  within  the  municipality  that  offers 
economic options for the municipality to continue to grow. The proposal is immediately adjacent to an improved 
paved roadway that the municipality has invested in. 
Disadvantages ‐ Increased opportunity for conflicts with surrounding Land Uses. 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The  application has been endorsed by  the  applicant  as well  as  the  appropriate  fees have been  received  as 
required. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Schedule ‘A’ – Application and Sketch 
 Schedule ‘B’ – Site Plan & Location Map 
 Schedule ‘C’ – Referral Responses 
 Schedule ‘D’ – Bylaw 15‐740 

 

12



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 
 

13



 

2     Request for Decision 

 

14



 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 
 
 
 

 

15



 

4     Request for Decision 

 
Schedule ‘A’ 

Application and Sketch 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

16



 

Greenview, Alberta     5 

 
Schedule ‘A’ 

Application and Sketch 

 
 
 

17



 

6     Request for Decision 

Schedule ‘A’ 
Application and Sketch 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

18



Greenview, Alberta     1 

Schedule ‘B’ 
Site Plan and Location Map 

 
 

PROPOSED LAND USE AMENDMENT
FROM Crownland (CL) TO INDUSTRIAL (I) 

14.66 HECTARES ± ( 36.68 ACRES) 
OWNER LOCATION MAP 

FILE NO. A14‐017 LEGAL LOCATION: N ½‐21‐67‐5‐W6 and S ½‐28‐67‐5‐W6 
APPLICANT: SECURE ENERGY SERVICES 

 

19



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

 
Schedule ‘C’ Referral Comments 

Bylaw No. 15‐740 

 
 

20



 

2     Request for Decision 

 

Schedule ‘C’ Referral Responses 

 
 
 
 

21



 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

Schedule ‘C’ Referral Responses 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 

4     Request for Decision 

Schedule ‘C’ Referral Responses 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



 

Greenview, Alberta     5 

Schedule ‘C’ Referral Responses 

 
 
 

Schedule ‘C’ Referral Responses 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 
  

Bylaw 

BYLAW NO.  15‐740 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

 

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of  
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03‐396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M‐26, R.S.A.  
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as 
follows: 

1. That Map No. 234 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03‐396, be added to reclassify the following 
area: 

All that Portion of the 
North Half of Section Twenty‐One (21) 

Within Township Sixty‐Seven (67) 
Range Five (5) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M) 

and 
South Half of Section Twenty‐Eight (28) 

Within Township Sixty‐Seven (67) 
Range Five (5) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M) 

 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
Read a first time this 10th day of March, A.D., 2015. 
 
Read a second time this        day of                      , A.D., _______. 
 
Read a third time and passed this        day of                      , A.D.,             . 

           
REEVE           

 
           
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER   

 
 

25



 

Bylaw  

 
 

SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 15‐740 
 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 
 

All that Portion of the 
North Half of Section Twenty‐One (21) 

Within Township Sixty‐Seven (67) 
Range Five (5) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M) 

and 
South Half of Section Twenty‐Eight (28) 

Within Township Sixty‐Seven (67) 
Range Five (5) West of the Sixth Meridian (W6M) 

 
Is reclassified from Crown Land (CL) District to Industrial (I) District as identified below: 
 
 
 

 

26



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society – Funding Request  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services  GM:  DM  PRESENTER:  DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve grant funding to the DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society in the amount of 
$19,000.00  plus  G.S.T.  for  the  Heritage  Buildings  Project,  with  funds  to  come  from  the  Community  Service 
Miscellaneous Grant. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society submitted a grant application for operating funds in the amount 
of $20,000.00 in October 2014 for the 2015 Budget considerations.  At that time Administration had $15,000.00 
allocated and proposed for approval in the 2015 Community Service Budget.   
 
Administration  later  received  information  that  the  applicant(s)  intention  with  the  grant  application  was  to 
request an additional $20,000.00 funding for the Heritage Buildings Project to restore the buildings, a capital 
request.  Administration requested a letter from the applicant(s) to confirm their financial funding request from 
Greenview  in  2015.    In  the  letter,  it was determined  that  the new estimate provided  a  restoration  cost of 
$19,000.00 plus G.S.T.       
 
The Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund as of March 9, 2015 is $297,494.36. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to deny the funding request or provide an alternate funding amount. 
 
Benefits – It is beneficial for Council to provide grant funding to the DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society 
to preserve and maintain the state of the buildings on the site.   
 
Disadvantages – N/A 

27



 

2     Request for Decision 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The funding will be provided from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Original Grant Application – DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society 
 Letter from the DeBolt & District Pioneer Museum Society to provide clarity in regards to the 2015 

Grant Request. 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  DeBolt High School Rodeo Association – Funding Request  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services  GM:  DM  PRESENTER:  DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:   That Council approve  grant  funding  to  the DeBolt High  School Rodeo Association  in  the amount of 
$1,600.00, with funds to come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The DeBolt High School Rodeo Association is requesting operating funding to assist them with the purchase of 
rodeo stock.  
 
The DeBolt High School Rodeo Association has not applied for grants to Greenview in the past.  The association has 
obtained sponsorship funding in the amount of $5,350.00 through the efforts of fund raising projects. 
 
The Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund as of March 9, 2015 is $297,494.36. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to deny the funding request or provide an alternate grant funding amount. 
 
Benefits – It is beneficial to provide the DeBolt High School Rodeo Association with funding to be consistent with 
funds provided to other High School Rodeo Associations in Greenview in the past. 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The  grant  funding  for  the  DeBolt  High  School  Rodeo  Association  will  come  from  the  Community  Service 
Miscellaneous Grant Fund. 

46



 

2     Request for Decision 

   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 DeBolt High School Rodeo Association – Community Grant Application  

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association – Funding Request  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services  GM:  DM  PRESENTER:  DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve grant funding to the Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association in the amount 
of $15,000.00 for the Alberta Provincial Finals to be held at Evergreen Park, in Grande Prairie, Alberta, June 5th – 
June 7th, 2015, with funds to come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association is requesting funding to assist them with hosting the Alberta 
Provincial Finals at the Evergreen Park in Grande Prairie, Alberta, June 5th – June 7th, 2015.   
 
The Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association has not applied for grants to Greenview in the past.  The association 
has received grants from the County of Grande Prairie in the amount of $15,000.00 annually for 2 years.  Other fund 
raising projects conducted by this association resulted in the attainment of $10,000.00 sponsorship funding.  
 
The Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund as of March 9, 2015 was $297,494.36. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to deny the funding request or provide an alternate grant funding amount. 
 
Benefits – It is beneficial to provide the Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association with funding to assist them 
with hosting the Alberta Provincial Finals locally in Grande Prairie. 
 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of providing funding to the Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association is 
that the event is held outside of the Greenview boundaries. 
 
 

55



 

2     Request for Decision 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The grant funding for the Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association will come from the Community Service 
Miscellaneous Grant Fund. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association – Community Grant Application  

56



O r ganimtion Info rmation :

Name of Organization:

Address of Organization:

Contact Name and Phone Number:

Position of Contact Person:

Mrmicipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
$a7

GRANT APPLICATION

,4rr 4rn w,'x.- fre - s-a * t6
t'"ef- / " . w4

&lrptfr

{o

What act are you registered under? Registration No.

Grant Information:

Total Amount Requested

Operating Capital

/f*t/trt (-t8L
=r vfrL

Operating costs are the costs ofdayao-day operations.
Capital costs are casts more than $2,500, which is not consumed in one year and/or those costs, which
add value to property owned and operated by the organization.

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications. Fill out FORM B for any capital requests.

,,, ^u

l,(/ Stra-F &v 6 {ax*ryt,{ /o tl Sco

57



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (7E0) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

Additional Information :

Have you previously applied for grant from the M. D. of Greenvie#?

Yes No t-
List the last two grants your orgaruzation has received from the M.D. of Greenview

l. Amount $ Year

Purpose:

2. Amount S Year

Purpose:

Have you provided the M.D. of Greenview with a final completion report for grant frmds received?

Yes

If no, why has the re,port not been filed?

No

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

Yes JZ No

Have you received grant flmds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenviev/?

Ifyes; who, purpose and amount?

"FK *4s-urow re ,RS FaE- o,4(/
lo

,*"iyrfltrytr 
)-:"r*yr;r;in6grojmtsr 

If yes; what and how much was raised?

58



Municipal District of Greenview #16

Box 1079 Valleyview, AB ToH 3N0
Phone: Qgq524-76A0 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

By signing this application, Vwe concur with the following statements:

. The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the

Societies Act;
. The $ant application is complete and includes all supporting documentatiorl including most

recent financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), balance

sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget or completed Form

'A".
. The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made;

. Ifthe original grant application or purposes for whichthe grant requested have been varied by

the M.D. of Greenview Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposm only;
. The organization will provide a written report to the M.D. of Greenview within 90 days of

completion ofthe grant expenditure providing details ofexpenses, success ofproject and

sigrrfficance to the ratepayers of the municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in

no further grant funding being considered until the final report is filed and grant expenditure

verified;
. The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the gpnt, and;

. The o.g*iration will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of
Greenview #16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional

project.

Applicant Information:

Name

Signature

Address

TelephoneNumber

/k t S rrerf #v'& G>s* n'N -i'ZiA'r( o

7,fo - :;?;r// t{

,4o r

59



Cash on Hand
Current Account Balance

Savings Accormt Balance

Municipal District of Grenview#16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax (780) 524-

4307

APPLICATION FOR GRANT
FORM A - OPERATING

Operating Loans
Other Loars
Accounts Payable

Accounts Receivable

Inveritory to Dec 31, 20.

Buildings
Furnitue/Fixtures
Land
Equipment

*Please submit your organization's most recent fioaacial stat$rcnt (based on your organizatiorn legislated

requiremurts) with the grant application.

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
s
s
$

$

REVENUE Previous Year
Artuel 20

Currcnt Year
Estimates 20

Next Year
Prooosal 20

1 Fees I
2 Membershios 4

3. Other income (please list)

4. Grants (please list)

5. Donations (please list)

6. Interest Earned ..4-
7. Miscellaneous Income

D.f" ffoltnad {-aoo E
>,;lzr&tz*ff l'st.nF- &Ydn #

TOTAL RE\'ENUE
(add up items 1-7)

EXPENSES

9 Travel Expenses 4arL
10. Professional Development E"

Conferences _a-
2 Cleanine & Maintenance

J Licensiag Fees e-
Office Suoolies r*

5 Utilities (phone, power, etc.)

6 Rent

7 Rank/Accorrntins Charses

l8 Advertisins

9. Miscellaneous

20. Caoital Purchases (please list)

TOTAL I,XPENSES
(add up lines 8-20)

NET BALANCE
(subtract Total Expenses

from Total Revenue)

8 Honourariums/Waqes/Benelits

14

60



Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Finals Budget 2015

Budget ExPenses

Major Events

MarkmanshiP

Queen

Building & Facilities

Rough Stock
PickuP Men

Bullfighters

Timed Event Stock

Tirners

Judges

Timed Event HelP

Canadian Sports Medicine Team

Advertising Radio

Program

Misc Expenses

13 @ s3,000
2

2 @ $500x3 DaYs

2 @ 5500x3 Days

2 @ $150x3 DaYs

3 @ S375x3 Days

5 @ S200x3 Days

3 Days xStZOO

539,000

$soo

$soo

$30,358

Slo,ooo
s3,ooo
$3,ooo

SL2,ooo

ssoo
53,375

S3,60o
$3,600
$s,ooo

?

-

$tt0,933
s10,000

-

St20,333

Budget lncome

Buckles & Saddles

Chute SPonsors

PickuP Man SPonsors

Judges

Timers

Canadian Sports Medicine Team

Gate
Banguet

s00 @ 510

$40,000

SLo,0o0

S5,ooo

s3,375

Sgoo

$3,600

S5,ooo
512,soo

$80,375

b\ ooo
-F !64€?

59fi3il$
Paid to Date

61



Municipal District of Greenview # 15

Box 1079 Vallryview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

APPLICATION FOR GRANT
FORM B - CAPITAL

Purpose for Crant (please provide full description and detailed project budget);

Estimated Completion Date;

Quotes for Project (minimum oftlree quotes ifavailable. Attach additional quotes ifrequired):

1.

Amount $

2.

Amount $

3.

Amount $

*Please submit your organization's most recent financial statement (based on your organizations legislated
requirements) with the grant application.

62



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Sweathouse Community Centre – Funding Request  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  CAO:  INT MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services  GM:  DM  PRESENTER:  DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve grant funding to the Sweathouse Community Centre in the amount of $20,000.00 
plus the supply of 264 tonnes of aggregate, excluding trucking, for upgrades to the Sweathouse Community Centre 
parking lot, campground and approach, with funds to come from the 2015 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant.  

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
At  the  February  17,  2015  Committee  of  the  Whole  Meeting  the  Sweathouse  Community  Centre  made  a 
presentation in regards to requesting additional funding and services.  The Committee of the Whole accepted 
for information the presentation and recommended to Council to make available an additional $20,000.00 and 
the supply of aggregate.  The supply of 264 tonnes of aggregate from Greenview will result in an approximate in‐
kind value of $5,800.00. 
 
On November 12, 2014 Council approved a grant of $50,000.00 to the Sweathouse Community Centre for the 
playground equipment and upgrades to the parking lot and campground. 
 
The Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund as of March 9, 2015 is $297,494.36. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to deny the grant and supply of aggregate, approve one of the options, or alter 
the amount of either or both the grant and aggregate.   
 
Benefits – The benefit of granting funds and aggregate to the Sweathouse Community Centre is that it will assist 
them to complete the upgrades to the parking lot, campground and approach. 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 

63



 

2     Request for Decision 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The source of the funding for the grant will come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant.  The in‐kind 
aggregate will come from the 2015 Operation Gravel Budget.  
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Sweathouse Community Centre – Presentation Documents at the Committee of the Whole, February 
17, 2015.   

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Murtron Hauling Gravel Supply  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  CAO:  INT MANAGER:  GM 

DEPARTMENT:  Infrastructure & Planning/Operations  GM:  GG  PRESENTER:  GM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the purchase of 50,000 tonnes of gravel form Murtron Hauling, from the Goodwin 
Pit, in the amount of $525,000, with funds to come from the 2015 Capital Gravel Budget. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Murtron Hauling has offered to sell Greenview 50,000 tonnes of gravel from a location that is well suited for our 
road maintenance operations. The rate offered from Murtron Hauling at the Goodwin Pit is $10.50 per tonne, 
loaded and scaled.  The four gradations of material will be stockpiled through various sites in Greenview. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose to deny the purchase of gravel. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of purchasing gravel from this source is that it gives Greenview a readily transportable 
source of gravel for our road maintenance operation and will maintain Greenview’s gravel reserve. 
 
Disadvantages – Greenview may be missing an opportunity to source gravel at a reasonable price if this purchase 
is not approved. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
If the gravel purchase is approved, funding will be allocated from the 2015 Capital Gravel Budget. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Product identification and costing from Murtron Hauling  

77



 

 

  Box 3005, Cloirmont, AB TOH OWO 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                         PH: (780) 567-3612 

FAX: (780) 567-3518 
DISPATCH: (780) 876-5609 

 
 

All products are available in the Goodwin Pit currently 

Pricing listed includes loading and scale 
 
 

Product Quantity 
 

2-20 22,000 

4-20 10,000 

4-25 8,000 

4-40 10,000 

Total Tonnes 

Rate/Tonne 

Total$ 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Murray Head 

50.000 

  $ 10.50   
- 

$  525,000.00

78



 

79



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Equipment Contractors Registry Rates. 
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  GM 

DEPARTMENT:  Infrastructure & Planning/Operations  GM:  GG  PRESENTER:  GM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) –  N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) –  Equipment Hiring Policy – OP 07 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve Schedule “A” 2015 Greenview Equipment Contractor Registry Rates. 

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Council has directed Administration as per Motion:  15.02.079 to revise the Equipment Hiring Policy as to create 
a list of contractor equipment rates based on a percentage of the Alberta Roadbuilders & Heavy Construction 
Association (ARHCA).  Administration is recommending contractor equipment rates be set at 89% of the ARHCA 
for all equipment other than graders which are set at 75%, these rates reflect the 2014 average contractor rates. 
The proposed rates will reflect a positive and fair outcome for the majority of the contractors. 
 
The proposed rates will allow Administration to publicly advertise for contracted equipment in a timely manner, 
prior to the revision of Policy OP07.  
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose to approve or revise the percentage rates. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of approving the revised rates  is that transparency and  fairness will be created  for all 
contactors while working for Greenview. 
 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of not approving  the  revisions  to  the  rates  is  that  some contractors may 
choose not to make their equipment available largely based on historical data of equipment rates being higher.  
Administration does not feel that the revised rates will be a concern in obtaining contracted equipment. 
 
 
 

80



 

2     Request for Decision 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
   
N/A 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Schedule “A” Equipment Contractors Registry Rates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

81



 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

 
 

Schedule “A” 
2015 

Greenview Equipment Contractor Registry Rates 
 
 

                 
BLF = Basic Loading Factor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gravel trucks operating on the Forestry Trunk Road will be compensated an additional $10.00/hr. 
All other hired contracted equipment not listed will be set at the rate of 89% of the ARHCA.  

Stock Pile  $0.12 tonne/km plus $1.00 BLF

Stock Pile FTR  $0.14 tonne/km plus $1.00 BLF

Grader   75% of ARHCA

Labour   $38.00 per/hr

Chain Saw man  $42.00 per/hr with saw

Crew Cab Truck   $170 per/day

Service Truck  $170 per/day

 

Tandem Box Truck  $110/hr

Tandem Truck Tandem Trailer  $142/hr

Tandem Truck Quad Wagon  $175/hr

Tridem Truck Quad Wagon  $195/hr

Single Axle Box Truck  $93/hr

Tridem Box Truck  $129/hr

Tandem Truck Tridem Trailer  $156/hr

Tridem Truck Tridem Trailer  $176/hr

82



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  Golf Tournament Fundraising 
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2015  ACTING 
CAO: 

DM  MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  CAO Services  GM:  INT PRESENTER:  DC 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW:   

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:    That Council  provide  direction  to Administration  regarding  the  charity  of  their  choice  for  the  2015 
Greenview Memorial Golf Tournament fundraising dollars.  

   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The 2015 Greenview Memorial Golf Tournament will take place at the Grovedale Golf and Country Club on  
June 12, 2015. In selecting a charity for the tournament, it is recommended that Council choose an organization 
that doesn’t already receive regular funding or grants from Greenview. Two potential charities which are active 
in Greenview and have direct contact with our residents have been identified and their proposals are attached:  

 Caribou Child & Youth Centre 
 Grande Prairie Red Cross 

 
Caribou Child & Youth Centre 
The Caribou Centre operates out of the PACE office in Grande Prairie. They provide therapy and support services 
for children who have experienced abuse and/or witnessed other forms of violence. Staff are trained in forensic 
interview techniques and the centre provides a safe, child‐friendly environment. The centre  is equipped with 
audio/video  recording  equipment  to  support  criminal  investigation,  be  admissible  in  court  and  assist  in 
treatment. Once  a  child  and  their  non‐offending  family  members  are  in  contact  with  the  centre,  they  are 
supported throughout their experience including ongoing counselling and follow‐up care.  
 
Caribou Centre is a great asset to the municipality. Their services are offered by referral from RCMP or Child and 
Family  Services  and  they will  accept  clients  from  throughout Greenview. Multidisciplinary  teams work with 
children  in a setting  that  is non‐threatening and acts as a single point of contact  to assist  them  through  the 
process. There are only three child advocacy centres in the province built around this multidisciplinary model, 
the other two are located in Edmonton and Calgary. Caribou House is the only centre located in a northern/rural 
setting. 

83



 

2     Request for Decision 

 
The Caribou Centre has recently received provincial funding for a dedicated therapist. This funding will also allow 
a mental health therapist to travel to Valleyview, High Prairie and Peace River to provide therapy. There are 
families who travel great distances to access the specialized services and setting that the centre provides. Travel 
to Grande Prairie has been identified as a challenge for ongoing follow up with rural families, and the part time 
therapist will allow them to extend their services to more rural clients. A list of potential uses for fundraising and 
more information regarding Caribou Centre are provided in Attachment 1.  
 
Grande Prairie Red Cross  
The Grande Prairie Red Cross provides services to individuals throughout northern Alberta, including Greenview. 
One  of  their  lesser  known  programs  is  the  Health  Equipment  Loan  Program  (HELP)  which  offers  mobility, 
independence and safety to seniors and those recovering from illness or surgery in their own homes. Reusable 
health equipment is offered to individuals on a no‐cost or donation basis. The equipment is offered by referral 
from health professionals and helps individuals to be self‐sufficient and remain in their own homes longer. All 
items are sterilized and safe for use.  
 
With  construction  of  the  Grande  Prairie  Regional  Hospital,  population  growth  in  the  region  and  an  aging 
population, the Red Cross  is preparing for  increased demand for the HELP program  in Grande Prairie and the 
surrounding areas. Individuals can access wheelchairs, walkers, bath transfer benches/chairs, commodes, raised 
toilet seats, and pediatric equipment. Funds raised for the HELP program would support purchase of additional 
equipment and volunteer education and training for the expanded program. Further details on the Red Cross 
HELP program are provided in Attachment 2.  
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose either of the charities  listed above, or suggest another charity of their choice. 
Administration has had preliminary conversations with both organizations and they are  interested  in working 
with Greenview and participating in the golf tournament. Further research would be necessary if another charity 
is recommended, which would delay the process of sending out invitations for the event.  
  
Benefits – Each charity offers direct benefits to residents of Greenview and area. We can be proud to organize a 
fundraising golf tournament with either organization.  
 
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages of selecting either recommended charity.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Council has allocated funds in Budget 2015 for the costs of providing the golf tournament. We will also charge 
an entry  fee which could be dedicated directly  to  the charity. Sponsorship will also be sought  for additional 
fundraising.   
   
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1) Caribou House Proposal 
2) Red Cross Health Equipment Loan Program 

84



 

The Caribou Child & Youth Centre opened in 2012, as the second 
child advocacy centre in the province of Alberta.  The Caribou 
Centre is located in northern, rural Alberta, making us a unique 
adaptation of the larger city advocacy centres.     

The Caribou Centre serves a large demographic area, which 
includes the City & County of Grande Prairie, and also supporting 
the greater NW region.   

In 2013 the Caribou Centre completed 77 forensic interviews, and 
last year saw a 28% increase, completing 99 interviews.  On a per 
capita basis, our centre provides a much needed service for our local community, as well as assisting 
with needs throughout the Region.  

WHO WE ARE:  We have a committed, comprehensive multidisciplinary team that works together to 
provide the best possible services for children and their families.  Intervention and treatment in child 
abuse cases is strengthened when agencies work toward common goals, which include support services 
for the child, and holding offenders accountable.   Our team consists of:  RCMP, Child Family Services, 
PACE, Grande Prairie & District Victim Services, as well as Crown prosecution.  

WHY WE’RE HERE:   Prior to child advocacy centre’s coming into existence, children who disclosed 
sexual abuse, physical abuse, and/or those who may have witnessed other types of violence, were 
treated the same as adults.  Children were required to tell of their experience over and over as they met 
independently with police, child protection services, medical personnel, victim advocates, crown 
prosecutors, and perhaps other service providers as well.  This experience was often frightening for the 
victim, and created additional stresses and confusion for their family.    

The Caribou Centre was designed to provide a safe and comfortable environment where children could 
disclose abuse, thus, reducing the trauma, stress and anxiety for these young people.  The Centre is 
equipped with audio/video recording systems that support a criminal investigation, are admissible in 
court, and benefit the partner agencies. The centre seeks to provide children and their families with one 
single point of contact to assist them throughout the process; from initial disclosure, through 
investigation, court proceedings, and any ongoing support or treatment that is necessary.  Our goal is to 
ensure that children are not re‐victimized by the very systems designed to protect them.  

We know that disclosure is only the beginning of the journey for a victim and his/her family.  There may 
also be a criminal investigation, lengthy court proceedings and trial to be completed.  Parents and 
Caregivers often wonder:  Where do we go from here?  How can I help my child/family through this 
process?  What are the next steps?  How do we begin healing?  

Beginning in 2015 ‐ The Caribou Centre is pleased to have received 3 years provincial funding through 
Alberta Justice and Solicitor General to hire a full time dedicated children’s therapist that will begin 
working with victims and their families.   In addition to the full time therapist at the Centre, we will also 
be extending children’s therapy services (part time) to three communities in our region: High Prairie, 
Peace River and Valleyview.    We believe that everyone dealing with, or experiencing crisis and trauma 
has the right to access skilled, caring, and professional services.    

Caribou Child & Youth Centre

Located in Grande Prairie, Alberta 

Lois ROTH – Program Coordinator 

Contact:   780‐814‐7223  

Email:  cariboucentre@pacegp.ca 

85



The Caribou Centre is housed within the PACE building, which greatly reduces overhead cost of rent, 
utilities and some office supplies.   Currently the Caribou Centre operates with only one paid staff 
position, which is funded through the province.  The monies provided cover salary and basic operational 
expenses, leaving very little unrestricted funding available for items that may need to be replaced or 
repaired.   For unforeseen expenses (major replacement of damaged items) and /or items that have 
normal wear and tear needs; we must rely upon donations and gift in kind.  
 
HOW MIGHT WE USE THE GOLF TOURNAMENT FUNDS?   
 Replacement / Updating / Purchase of toys for the children and teen rooms  
 Replacement / Updating / Purchase of furnishings or equipment for the children and teen rooms 

(ie:  television, DVD player, video games, table and chairs, etc) 
 Creating / Printing/ Distributing of educational materials, resources & handouts for parents, 

caregivers and community members 
 Creating a data base for the Centre that would assist with reporting, monitoring and tracking of 

client files and outcomes 
 Improving and updating our current website 
 Each child that is interviewed at the Caribou Centre is permitted to choose one small gift or toy 

– before they leave.  This is a thank you for their courage and bravery.   
 As well, throughout the year, our therapists acknowledge children’s birthdays or other special 

occasions with a small gift.   We rely 100% on donations for these items.  
 
 
OUR RENOVATION PROJECT:   When the Caribou Centre opened in 2012 we completed renovations for 
the main advocacy centre and office area.  However, with the provincial funding now available to hire a 
therapist, we are embarking on another major renovation project that would develop the “therapy 
wing” of the centre.  This includes paint and flooring, as well as setting up, furnishing and equipping the 
therapists’ office, children’s therapy room, and waiting area for parents.  At present, we have secured 
funds that would cover these basic costs – but again, will not have any extra funds for item replacement, 
“wish list” items, or additional expenses.  
 
 
 

The Caribou Child & Youth Centre would consider it a privilege to be a beneficiary of the 
2015 MD of Greenview Charity Golf Tournament. 

 

If you require any additional information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me  

 

Sincerely;   

 

Lois ROTH 
Caribou Child & Youth Centre 
780‐814‐7223 

86



 

PROPOSAL PRESENTED TO: 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

FOR THE 

HEALTH EQUIPMENT LOAN PROGRAM  

87



2 | P a g e  
Canadian Red Cross 

   

For more information, please contact: 
  
Shelley Braiden, Annual and Appeal Manager 
9931 106 Street, Edmonton, Alberta  T5K 1E2 
Tel: 780-702-4160 | Email: shelley.braiden@redcross.ca 
Web: www.redcross.ca/alberta 
 

Charitable Registration Number: 119219814RR0001 

 

88



3 | P a g e  
Canadian Red Cross 

The Red Cross  

 
The Canadian Red Cross (CRC) is a member of the International Red Cross and Red Crescent 
Movement, which includes the International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent 
Societies, the International Committee of the Red Cross and 190 National Red Cross and Red 
Crescent Societies. We are the leading humanitarian organization in the world and have been 
responding to disasters worldwide for more than a hundred years.  

The Canadian Red Cross focuses on the vulnerable...those individuals, households or 
communities "at risk" from situations related to injury, illness, abuse and neglect, violence, 
disaster and/or deteriorating socio-economic conditions.  Particular emphasis is given to those 
with the fewest resources and capacities to cope effectively with such threats. 

 

HELP – Health Equipment Loan Program 

 
Canadian Red Cross works hard to advance health care opportunities for our community’s seniors 
and the injured. Our Health Equipment Loan Program (HELP) provides basic health equipment to 
Canadians for more than 60 years to support and maintain the independence of this vulnerable 
population of society.  
  
It all began in 1946 in response to the needs of returning WW II veterans and since it has grown 
steadily and is now available in Alberta, British Columbia, Ontario, the Maritime Provinces and 
Newfoundland.  

We provide clean, safe, recycled, basic health equipment (i.e. walkers, wheelchairs, patient transfers 
and pediatrics) to those recovering from illness or injury in the comfort of their own home. It is 
available free-of-charge or by-donation,  so you can see how HELP is a cost – efficient and proven 
way to remove pressure on health care budgets while preserving human dignity and independence. 

Our aim is to enable clients with mobility limitations to live safely at home. HELP clients include 
people recovering from illness or surgery, people with disabilities and people in the last stages 
of life. Approximately 70% of our clients are over 65 years old.   

According to Statistics Canada, Canadians age 65 and older are expected to increase by 95% 
by 2036, which makes programs like Red Cross’s Health Equipment Loan Program even more 
vital. Our statistics are clear: wherever the population of seniors in a community increases, the 
need for basic and advanced health equipment grows with it. 

Thanks to donors, local funders and partners, along with the support of dedicated volunteers 
and staff, the HELP program empowers thousands each year to live more independently. HELP 
also plays a sometimes overlooked but very important role in the diversion and recycling of used 
equipment otherwise destined for landfill.  

 

89



4 | P a g e  
Canadian Red Cross 

Red Cross HELP Program in Alberta 
 
Alberta is the largest provider of equipment loans in Canada. We currently have six 
locations in Alberta (Grande Prairie, Edmonton, Red Deer, Calgary, Lethbridge and Medicine 
Hat).  

Clients are referred to HELP by health professionals throughout the province that include 
doctors, nurses, chiropractors, physiotherapist and occupational therapists working in 
community and institutional settings.  

Last year we loaned more than 48,728 pieces of health equipment to over 23,193 Albertans. In 
the near future, we anticipate demand will increase by 30 per cent.  

 
Red Cross HELP Program in the Northern Alberta/Grande Prairie Region 

We fully anticipate, with the construction of the Grande Prairie Regional Hospital, the demand 
for these services will grow substantially in the region. Our plan is that by the time the hospital is 
complete in 2017 we will have significantly expanded and enhanced the local HELP program 
through the acquisition of more equipment and the increased recruitment, and training of more 
volunteers for our HELP Depot. 

We cannot succeed alone. Our ill, injured and senior population depend on your support. 
Together, we can build capacity to expand this program that will serve your communities and 
ensure we have the resources available to provide this humanitarian assistance that so many 
rely upon.  

 

We invite Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 to support the Red Cross Health 
Equipment Loan Program in Alberta to meet the following needs: 

 
1. Health Equipment:  
 

We need to purchase the following equipment to meet increasing demands of our growing 
and aging population: 

Wheelchairs Commodes 
Walkers  Raised Toilet Seats 
Bath transfer benches/chairs Pediatric Equipment 

 

2. Volunteer Education & Training:  
 
This plan for the expansion of the HELP volunteer training program is highly critical.  We are 
committed to developing an ongoing client service training program for volunteers in the 
region and your support will ensure volunteers continue to be recruited, trained, inspired and 
motivated.   

90



5 | P a g e  
Canadian Red Cross 

HELP Benefits 
 

 Maintains and improves clients’ independence in their community-based or home setting 
 Assist those who need to use equipment for the short-term, while recovering from 

surgery, illness or injury 
 Improves services for palliative clients who want to spend their final days at home 
 Provides equitable access to clean, safe basic medical equipment 
 Offers an opportunity to try out equipment and provides the option for the health 

professional involved to request a different model of equipment if more appropriate 
 Introduces all of our other Red Cross prevention programs into communities, including 

RespectEd: Violence & Abuse Prevention, First Aid, Swimming & Water Safety Training 
or Disaster Preparedness Education. 

 
Red Cross Qualifications 
 
For 100 years the Canadian Red Cross has been working to improve the lives of vulnerable 
people across Canada and has been providing health equipment loans for over 60 years. Our 
cleaning and disinfection protocols are widely recognized as being industry-best standard and 
are often approached to share our protocols with health authorities and similar bodies. We have 
developed a formal training program for our technicians who clean and repair the equipment 
and we have national policies and procedures that cover all aspects of program operations.  
 
The Canadian Red Cross has a strong commitment to being accountable and transparent to our 
donors and partners. In 2014, once again we earned a grade of A+ in charity efficiency, 
fundraising efficiency, governance and transparency from Money Sense Magazine – Canadian 
Charity Rating Report as well as the highest 4 Star Rating from the group Charity Intelligence 
for financial transparency, accountability and cost-efficiency. 
 

 

91



6 | P a g e  
Canadian Red Cross 

 
 

Conclusion 

 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to submit this proposal to you. We believe that a 
partnership between Municipal District Greenview No. 16 and the Canadian Red Cross will be 
extremely beneficial.  

The Canadian Red Cross is dedicated to improving the situation of the most vulnerable people 
in your community; similarly, you pride yourselves on the work you do to enrich the lives of your 
citizens and improving the well-being of your communities. 

Our goal is to form a mutually-beneficial relationship with you which will encompass our 
common interests.  The Canadian Red Cross looks forward to this opportunity to cultivate this 
partnership with you. 

 

 

92



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

 
SUBJECT:  2014 Capital Budget Carryovers to the 2015 Capital & Operational Budget 
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION

MEETING DATE:  February 24, 2015  CAO: MH MANAGER:  INT
DEPARTMENT:  Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER:  RO
FILE NO./LEGAL:  File Number,Legal or N/A. LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: INT
STRATEGIC 
PLAN: 

  FINANCIAL REVIEW:

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – MGA, RSA 2000, Chapter M‐26; Section 248(1) “A municipality may only make an expenditure 
that is (a) included in an operating budget, interim operating budget or capital budget or otherwise authorized 
by Council.” 
 
MGA, RSA 2000, Chapter M‐26; Section 243 (2) “An operating budget must include the estimated amount of each 
of the following sources of revenue and transfers” (i) “any other source”  
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Policy 1016 “Budget Development Process” 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council direct Administration to carryover $1,805,560.00 from the 2014 Capital Budget into the 
2015 Capital Budget. 
 
MOTION:  That Council direct the Chief Administrative Officer to transfer funds from one Water Point Capital 
Budget to another Water Point Capital Budget, if necessary, conditional upon there being sufficient budgeted 
funds within the combined 2015 Water Point Capital budgets to do so.  
   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
During  the 2015 Budget development  these 2014  capital budget  item budget balances were not  accurately 
determined and carried forward  into the 2015 capital budget as  it was believed that these projects would be 
completed in 2014. Except for the Grovedale Service Shop Capital Budget, this item was carried forward but the 
estimated amount remaining from 2014 was off by $288,851.00. Staff has identified the amount that was left in 
the 2014 budget and need Council’s approval to transfer the 2014 funds to the 2015 capital budget to ensure 
that the budget stays on track.    
 
Administration now understands that these projects were near completion at the end of 2014, but there are still 
expenditures expected for these projects in 2015. As such, Administration needs Council’s approval to carryover 
the funds remaining in the 2014 capital budget to ensure that there are sufficient funds allocated in the 2015 
capital budget to pay for these 2015 capital expenditures.  

93



 

2     Request for Decision 

 
Administration will develop a more efficient process to identify capital expenditure carryovers during the 2016 
budget preparations.   This process may  include changes to the capital budget carryovers  just before the final 
Council budget approval to ensure we capture previous year’s carryovers for projects that may be substantially 
complete in the current year, but may have invoices submitted by contractors in the following year. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options  –  Council  may  decide  not  to  approve  the  2014  capital  budget  carryovers.  This  decision  is  not 
recommended due to these projects being near completion and the need to pay the contractors for the work 
they have completed.  
 
Benefits – Approving the transfer of these funds from the 2014 capital budget to the 2015 capital budget will 
allow  the  projects  to  be  completed  with  funds  coming  from  2014  approved  funding.  By  Council  granting 
permission to the Chief Administrative Officer to transfer funds between the projects, it will allow Administration 
to efficiently transfer the appropriate amount of funds if necessary. 
 
Disadvantages ‐ None. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
If Council carries the motions noted above, the funds will be carried from the 2014 Capital Budget into the 2015 
Capital Budget. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Detailed List of 2014 Proposed Budget Carryovers 
 Copies of the 2014 Project Data Sheets  
 2014 Contract Award RFD 

 
 

94



2014 Capital Budget carryovers 2015 Capital Budget Addition

Grovedale Service Shop  288,851.00$                                           
Little Smoky Water Point 186,893.00$                                           
New Fish Creek Water Point 39,089.00$                                              
Sunset House Water Point 109,037.00$                                           
Sweathouse Water Point 96,756.00$                                              
DeBolt Water Distribution 42,726.00$                                              
Grovedale /Landry Height Hydrology Report 33,810.00$                                              
Ridgevalley Underground Water System 42,672.00$                                              
Grovedale Lagoon & Lift Station 475,314.00$                                           
Ridgevalley Collection System Rehab 290,526.00$                                           
Ridgevalley Lift Station Standby Generator 54,588.00$                                              
New Fish Creek Transfer Station Upgrades 77,088.00$                                              
Transfer Station Bin Replacement 43,010.00$                                              
Transfer Staion E‐Waste Storage Facility 25,200.00$                                              
Total Carryovers for this RFD 1,805,560.00$                                        

95



96



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $226,625.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $226,625.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$226,625.00

Total Cost: $226,625.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Complete installation of water line, building, and filtration system to provide bulk water supply to the hamlet of Little 
Smoky. Installation of ph metre, maganese, iron metre & data logger. All required by Alberta Environment.

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served. 

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWLSWP

Little Smoky Water Point

Funding Source:

2013 Little Smoky Water Point Carry Over

2297



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves:
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue: $525,000.00

Total Funding: $525,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$525,000.00

Total Cost: $525,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Waterpoint upgrade with an automatic truck fill connection to one prefabricated water filtration plant.  This upgrade 
will provide Greenview residents in the New Fish Creek area with a reliable source of potable water that meets or 
exceeds Canadian Drinking Water Safety Guidelines (CDWSG). 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served. 

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWNFCWP

New Fish Creek Water Point

Funding Source:

2014 New Fish Creek Water Point

2398



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves:
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue: $552,000.00

Total Funding: $552,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$552,000.00

Total Cost: $552,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End: 31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWSSHWP

Sunset House W P Upgrades

Funding Source:

2013 ESWSHWP 

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Waterpoint upgrade with an automatic truck fill connection to one prefabricated water filtration plant.  This upgrade 
will provide the community of Sweathouse with a reliable source of potable water that meets or exceeds Canadian 
Drinking Water Safety Guidelines (CDWSG).

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning and development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including potable water sources, water treatment, and water distribution.

Council Strategy/Goal

2799



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves:
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue: $543,000.00

Total Funding: $543,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$543,000.00

Total Cost: $543,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End: 31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWSHWP

Sweathouse Water Point Upgrades

Funding Source:

2013 ESWSHWP 

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Waterpoint upgrade with an automatic truck fill connection to one prefabricated water filtration plant.  This upgrade 
will provide the community of Sweathouse with a reliable source of potable water that meets or exceeds Canadian 
Drinking Water Safety Guidelines (CDWSG).

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning and development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including potable water sources, water treatment, and water distribution.

Council Strategy/Goal

28100



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: 268,577.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $268,577.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$268,577.00

Total Cost: $268,577.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
To replacing water mains, installing water main loops, line valves and installing fire hydrants. Looping is required 
to ensure water quality as well as to reduce water pressure fluctuations. The current pipe size does not meet fire 
law specifications. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served.

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWDBUWS

DeBolt Water Distribution

Funding Source:

NIL

2013 DeBolt Water Distribution Carry Over

20101



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2013 Carryover Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: 149,557.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $149,557.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$19,557.00
$130,000.00

Total Cost: $149,557.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End: 31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWHYDROST

Hydrology Report

Funding Source:

2012 Carryover Grovedale/Landry Heights Hydrology Rpt. ESWHYDROST

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Water well exploration to be carried out throughout Greenview in search of sustained high yield, high quality 
potable water wells. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

2013 Carryover Grovedale/Landry Heights Hydrology Rpt. ESWHYDROST

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served.

Council Strategy/Goal

21102



Department: Water Supply Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $655,077.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $655,077.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$148,300.00
$506,777.00

Total Cost: $655,077.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Replace water mains, installing valves and looping system where required. Upgrades are based on the 2011 
Ridgevalley Infrastructure Study. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

2013 Carryover Ridgevalley Underground Water System ESWRVUWS

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served. 

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESWRVUWS

Ridgevalley Underground

Funding Source:

2012 Carryover Ridgevalley Underground Water System ESWRVUWS

24103



Department: Wastewater Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $631,169.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $631,169.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$631,169.00

Total Cost: $631,169.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Completion of the Grovedale Lift Station. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning abd development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including collection, treatment and disposal of wastewater.

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESSGDLG

Grovedale Lagoon and Liftstation

Funding Source:

2013 Carryover Grovedale Lift Station

42104



Department: Wastewater Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $750,749.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $750,749.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$319,015.00
$431,734.00

Total Cost: $750,749.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
To repair and replace sections of the collection system where the line is undersized, there is root intrusion and 
where there are non factory services. This will eliminate inflow and infiltration problems in the collection system. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served. 

Council Strategy/Goal

2013 Carryover Ridgevalley Collection System Rehab ESSRVCSRH

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESSRVCSRH

Ridgevalley Collection Rehab

Funding Source:

2013 Ridgevalley Collection System Rehab ESSRVCSRH

45105



Department: Wastewater Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $50,000.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue: $5,000.00

Total Funding: $55,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$50,000.00
$5,000.00

Total Cost: $55,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
The standby generator will provide backup power for both the Water Treatment and the Lift Station. This will allow 
the community, the school and the arena to have access to fresh water as well as toilet facilities during a power 
outage. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

2014 Ridgevalley Lift Standby Power

Strategy: Greenview will provide cost efficient and encompassing levels of services through its utilities that are 
responsive to the region’s needs.  Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master Plan that will include long-term utility 
plans for each population area served. 

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESSRVLSSPG

Ridgevalley Standby Power

Funding Source:

2012 Ridgevalley Lift Standby Power Carryover

48106



Department: Solid Waste Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: 112,777.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $112,777.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$112,777.00

Total Cost: $112,777.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End:

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Design complete with upgrades and construction to be completed 2014. Upgrades to improve overall recycling 
services. 

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning and development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including waste management which encompasses recycling, transfer stations 
and landfill.

Council Strategy/Goal

31-12-2014

Schedule

ESLNFCTSUP

New Fish Creek Transfer Stn Upgrade

Funding Source:

2013 New Fish Creek Transfer Station Upgrades ESLNFCTSUP

55107



Department: Solid Waste Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: $150,000.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue:

Total Funding: $150,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

$150,000.00

Total Cost: $150,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End: 31-12-2014

Schedule

Transfer Bin replacement

Funding Source:

2013 Transfer Bin Replacement Carry Over

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

To replace the environmental waste transfer bins, using updated design. 10 bins used throughour the M.D. 2013 
new operator friendly design established.

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning and development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including waste management which encompasses recycling, transfer stations 
and landfill.

Council Strategy/Goal

59108



Department: Solid Waste Project #:

Year: 2014 Project Name:

Types of Funding: Dollar Amount:
Grants:
Reserves: 20,000.00
Utility Revenue:
Tax Revenue: $25,000.00

Total Funding: $45,000.00

Costs:
Type of Cost: Dollar Amount:

20,000.00
25,000.00

Total Cost: $45,000.00

Design Start: 01-01-2014 Design End:
Project Start: 01-01-2014 Project End: 31-12-2014

Schedule

ESNFCWSF

Transfer Station E-Waste Bldg

Funding Source:

2014 Transfer Station E Waste Storage ESNFCEWSF Completion

GREENVIEW PROJECT FORM

Project Description & Benefits
Construct additional storage space for small appliances and home office equipment should the Provincial 
Government go to Phase II of the recycling program at the Transfer Stations.

31-12-2014

Project Funding/Costs

2012 Carry Over New Fish Creek E Waste Storage ESNFCEWSF

Strategy: Greenview will build and maintain a sustainable infrastructure network while ensuring safe and equitable 
planning and development. Goal: Develop a Greenview Utility Master plan that will include long term utility plans 
for each population area served, including waste management which encompasses recycling, transfer stations 
and landfill.

Council Strategy/Goal

60109



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 
T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 

 
SUBJECT:  Grovedale Shop Tender Results 
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  July 22, 2014  CAO:  MH  MANAGER:  WB 

DEPARTMENT:  Infrastructure & Planning/Operations  GM:  GG  PRESENTER:  WB 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  File Number,Legal or N/A.      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:        FINANCIAL REVIEW:  INT

   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
MOTION: That Council award Abtec Construction the contract to build the new operations maintenance shop 
in Grovedale in the amount of $1,385,000.00 with site preparation and contingency to be included for an upset 
limit of $1,623,500 to be funded from the 2014 Capital Budget 
   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The 2014 budget held $1,700,000 for the construction of a new operations department shop to be located in the 
Greenview yard in Grovedale. Terms of Reference were developed and requests for tenders were advertised on 
the Alberta Purchasing Connection. Two tenders were received from qualified companies in the area. The Terms 
of Reference stipulated  that  the project will be a Design Build project and  that  the successful  tender will be 
responsible for the construction which includes the design, construction, permitting, and all other required item’s 
to turn over a ready to use building to Greenview. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – To delay the project for one or more years, approve the second lowest tender or to cancel the project. 
 
Benefits  –  The  current  facility  is  too  small  to  accommodate  the  expanding  requirements  of  the operations 
department in the area and with the Council initiative to take on the winter maintenance of Highway 666 extra 
space is required. 

Contractor  Bid 

ABTEC Construction Ltd.  $ 1,385,000.00
Southwest Design & Construction Ltd.  $ 2,129,475.00

Site Preparation (By Others)   
Electrical, water, sewer,  

site prep gravel base & final 
landscaping 

$ 100,000.00 

contingency  $138,500.00 
Total   

ABTEC Construction, Site Prep & 
contingency   $ 1,623,500.00

110



 

2     Request for Decision 

 
Disadvantages – N/A 
   
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Costs for this project were included in the 2014 Capital Budget. 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Building design drawings 

111



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

CAO’s Report 

Function:  CAO  
 

Date:    March 10th, 2015 

 

Submitted by:  Mike Haugen 
 
Local Government Administrators’ Association (LGAA) 
The LGAA holds their conference annually in March in Red Deer. The conference is attended predominantly by 
CAOs and municipal staff from Alberta and delegations from fraternal organizations from other Provinces.  
 
I spoke as part of a panel on municipal recruitment and retention. Other panellists included representatives 
from recruitment companies and the AAMD&C. The audience consisted of approximately 100 people and 
provided an excellent venue to promote Greenview and share organizational successes with others in the 
industry. 
 
Legal 
I met with Greenview’s legal Counsel for two days. I will provide additional detail during the In Camera session. 
 
Community Development Initiative (CDI) 
As a heads up, Staff will be bringing a discussion regarding CDI funding forward to Council. Even though the 
current agreements are in place through 2017 Staff are recommending that this discussion take place now so 
that any alterations, extensions, discontinuations, etc. can be discussed/negotiated well in advance of the 
current agreements concluding. Staff anticipates discussions regarding the term of any new agreement as well 
as any changes to conditions upon which funding is provided. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 
  RMRF Law Seminar Grande Prairie Session): March 13th 
  AAMDC Spring Convention: March 16th – 18th 
  Federation of Canadian Municipalities: June 5th – 8th 

112



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Manager’s Report 

 

Function:  Community Services 
 

Submitted by:  Dennis Mueller, General Manager  

 

Community Services General Manager, Dennis Mueller 

 Working with Atb Architecture to obtain a schematic design for the Valleyview Regional Recreation Facility. 
 

 Contracted Kew Illustrations Ltd. to be the Project Manager for the Valleyview Regional Recreation 
Facility. 
 

 Attended meetings for the Tour of Alberta, the meetings will continue through the summer.  The 
organizational structure and appointment of committee members is complete.  Administration will 
consult with Grovedale representatives regarding possible roles or events that may be scheduled to 
enhance and showcase Grovedale prior to the procession of the Tour of Alberta through the community. 
 

Agricultural Services Manager, Quentin Bochar 

 The Agriculture Services Department is evaluating Tender and Request for Quote documents received, and 
waiting for closing dates on Tenders and Request for Quotes for new items for the Agriculture Services and rental 
fleets. 
 

 ASB Workshops and Events: 
March 
3rd  Explore Local: Navigating Media Routes (Webinar) 
7th   Equine First Aid (Fairview) 
12 – 14th Peace Country Classic Agri‐Show 2015 (Grande Prairie) 
13th   Land Acquisition & Planning for the Future (Grande Prairie) 
16th   Farmer’s Advocate Information Session (DeBolt) 
17th   Dugout Workshop (Valleyview) 
19 – 21st  Smoky River Agricultural Tradeshow (Falher) 
20th   Farmer Appreciation Event (Falher) 
24th   Leading Edge Farm Management Workshop (Grande Prairie) 
27th   Environmental Farm Plan Open House (DeBolt) 
 
April 
1st – 21st  Century Homesteading: Permaculture in the Peace Country (Fairview) 
8th  Septic Sense:  Solutions for Rural Living (Grovedale) 
 

Green View Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) Manager, Lisa Hannaford  
 A delegation of community stakeholders will make a presentation in regards to the Early Intervention Program 

Contract to the Board at a Special Green View Family and Community Support Services meeting on March 12th.   

113



 

2     Manager’s Report 

 The Regular Green View FCSS Board meeting will be held on March 18, 2015. 

 The Alberta Works contract has been extended to March 31, 2016. Through this contract, Green View Family and 
Community Support Services is able to provide career and employment services, including employment resources, 
access to computers for job search, résumé writing, faxing and email services.  In addition, Green View Family and 
Community Support Services provides office space for Human Services contractors visiting clients in the Valleyview 
area. 

 The Canadian Volunteer Income Tax program will begin at the Community Resource Center in March. This program 
is for seniors and low income individuals (certain restrictions apply).  Residents can call Green View Family and 
Community Support Services for additional details or to book an appointment. 

 Volunteer appreciation dinners will be held in Valleyview on April 14, 2015 and in Grovedale on April 15, 2015.  
The nomination forms are available at the Green View Family and Community Support Services office. 

 Website  enhancements were made  to  the Green View  Family  and  Community  Support  Services pages,  the 
adopted meeting minutes and pictures of various programs are included. 

Protective Services Manager, Jeff Francis 

 Fire Hall construction is tentatively set to start on March 15, 2015 with a completion in January 2016. Construction 
will begin in Grovedale and then progress to DeBolt. Contracts are expected to be ready for signing the first week 
of March. 

 The new hire for the Fire Service Coordinator position will commence duties on March 9, 2015. The office for this 
individual will be located at the Green View Family and Community Support Services Building 

 The Protective Services Manager office is now located in the Green View Family and Community Support Services 
Building in Valleyview. 

 The personal protective equipment approved in the budget for 2015 will be stored at the Field Service Office for 
availability when required by staff.  Greenview branding is being implemented on coveralls, winter gear and hard 
hats to promote teamwork and a positive public image. 

 Training courses are being explored  in preparation  for  the May 4, 2015 Staff Orientation Day. David  Irvine  is 
contracted to speak at the event with a directed focus on building Greenview’s positive culture to enhance and 
encourage active participation in the safety program. 

 The building inspection schedule has been implemented for 2015.  Health and Safety Committee members will be 
conducting the inspections throughout 2015 to assess completion of prior corrective actions and identifying any 
new issues.  An inspection program based on Greenview assets and in accordance with Occupational Health & 
Safety legislation is being developed. 
 

Recreation Services Coordinator, Adam Esch 

 Hamlet of Little Smoky Update, 2015 Community Enhancement Project‐River Day Use Sites 
Administration sent a letter to the Hamlet of Little Smoky Community Center Committee inquiring if the group 
made any decisions concerning the continuation of the River Day Use Site Project, as Greenview is confirming 
the work commitments for the 2015 Year. 

 
 Dollar Lakes Update  

No new information was received from the Alberta Conservation Association regarding their development 
strategy. Administration continues dialogue with stakeholders, such as nearby residents, and Alberta 
Environment and Sustainable Resource Development in preparation of the event that Greenview’s Development 
strategy is required. 

114



 

Greenview, Alberta     3 

 
 Existing Facility Upgrades 

The existing facility upgrades are currently on schedule. Administration is finalizing the sourcing and quoting of 
assets as well as ensuring any required correspondence will be completed by the time of installation or 
development, which is expected to be in May. 

 
 Susa Creek Coop – Tourist Cabins at Grande Cache Lake Update 

The Susa Creek Co‐op is planning on continuing their efforts to develop cabins at Grande Cache Lake. Greenview 
Administration is assisting the Co‐op with planning and design for this cabin development project. 

 
 Recreation Personnel 

Recreation Services has filled the seasonal position of Recreation Inventory Assistant. The successful candidate is 
Gabriel Zeng, he is a Graduate of the Northern Alberta Institute of Technology’s Forestry Program. 

 
 Recreation Services 

Recreation Services continues to examine potential sites for development, as well as explore community 
partnerships throughout Greenview. 

 

 
 

115



 
                                                                
 

Monthly Report: June 2014  Greenview, Alberta     1 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function:  Corporate Services 
 
Submitted by:  Rosemary Offrey  Date:  March 10, 2015 
 
 
General Manager Corporate Services  
 
Since  the beginning of 2015, my  focus has been on  the new ERP  (Financial) System. Shane has assisted 
Diamond and WorkTech with installing their data bases on the MD’s SQL server. We have entered users into 
the Diamond Data. This week we will be entering payroll information into the Diamond data. Thanks to my 
most  capable executive assistant,  the new General  Ledger Codes has been developed, verified and  the 
mapping (old GL codes to new GL codes) has been approved by Diamond. The General Ledger codes has been 
entered into the new Diamond ‐ MD Test Environment. The codes will be uploaded into the MD Company 
this week. All training will take place within the MD Test Environment to ensure we don’t create havoc in the 
regular General Ledger system.  
 
We are gathering information on payroll, accounts payables, work orders, inventory, etc. for the WorkTech 
system. We have decided to delay the Questica (budgeting) modules until later in the spring.  
 
This  past  week  the  MD  auditors  were  on  site.  Although  the  session  got  off  to  a  bumpy  start  with  a 
misunderstanding between  the  auditors  and Administration. The  auditors  advised  the  audit  committee 
members  during  their  meeting  that  Administration  had  submitted  an  unbalanced  trial  balance.  This 
information was incorrect, the auditors had downloaded a previous version not the latest version and the 
trial balance was okay. Their apology was gracefully accepted by Administration and the rest of the week 
went off well.  Although the auditors are not on site, Bill and Donna will be dealing with many inquiries from 
the audit team for at least another month. Each year, our biggest struggle is identifying the completed project 
which  leads  to  identifying work  in progress which provides  information  for  the  Tangible Capital Assets 
information.  
 
The auditors’ plan to present the Financial Information Return and Financial Statements to Council on April 
14,  2015.  The  annual  Financial  Information  Return  and  Financial  Statement must  be  submitted  to  the 
Minister of Municipal Affairs by May 1st.  
 
Our Human Resource Team (Recruitment/Retention and Generalist) attended a job fair in Grande Prairie on 
February 26th. They estimated  that  they spoke  to 150 plus people during  the 7 hour window. They also 
promoted the MD to the other presenters, many of whom had no idea that the MD existed or what we do. 
Our Payroll and Benefits Clerk and I joined them near the end of the day and we were very pleased with the 
presentation that the team had put together in conjunction with our talented floater position Miss Fox! The 
presentation our team put together stood out in the room. I’d like to take this time to formally express my 
appreciation to the three Greenview team members who organized the presentation, it was very well done!  
 

116



 

2     Manager’s Report 

The 2015 Operational and Capital Budget Summaries has been uploaded to the MD Website. I apologize to 
Council for the delay but we were thinking that the website information should include all of the project data 
sheets as well as the summaries. Unfortunately some of the project data sheets have spelling and grammar 
errors and we need to review these in detail and correct any errors before we provide them to the public. 
Due to the extensive amount of time needed to get the ERP system ready for use we were planning to have 
the budget document ready for print by mid‐April and once the print version is ready this will be loaded on 
the MD’s website. 
 
Finance & Administration Manager  
 
Donna as have been working with auditors on the 2014 financial statements. She is responsible for 
coordinating insurance claims. She has attended the ERP implementation meetings when she is available. 
Donna oversees the Finance and Administration staff, this area keeps her busy with the day to day 
activities.  
 
Financial Reporting Manager  
 
Bill has been working with the auditors since early February on the GRWMC and the Greenview audit and 
financial statements. The audit team were on site early February in relation to the GRWMC 2014 audit and 
February 23 to 26 to gather information in relation to Greenview’s 2014 audit.  
 
He has been supporting the Diamond implementation. Working on finalizing the 2014 Capital Projects ‐ Work 
in Progress, Tangible Capital Assets reconciliation and the Bellamy Fixed assets 2014 update. 
 
Human Resources 
 
The positions of Coordinator  ‐ Fire Services, Development Officer, Equipment Operator/Truck Driver  for 
Grovedale, and the Recreation Inventory Assistant have all been filled since last report. We have also filled 
two positions internally. The Administrative Support, Reception – the individual was moved from a temporary 
position to fill the vacant full‐time reception position. The Development Technician position – the individual 
was filling a temporary role in reception when the Development Technician role became vacant applied and 
was successful!  
 
The following positions are currently open: Assistant General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning, Recreation 
Inventory Coordinator, FCSS Coordinator – Summer Programs and Agricultural Services Seasonal Positions, 
Seasonal Positions – Mower Operators, Brushing Crew and Administrative Support – Reception (maternity 
cover).  
 
Information Systems 
 
Shane has attended  various  training  session  in  relation  to Diamond Municipal, WorkTech and Questica 
software setup. He has assisted Diamond and WorkTech with  installing and configuration of the financial 
software. He  is busy getting quotes and placing orders to fill his technology equipment requirements for 
2015.   

He has provided support for new user setup for the new development officer and the new equipment/truck 
operator and any other support as requested by staff. 

117



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Manager’s Report 

 

Function:  Infrastructure & Planning 
 

Submitted by:  Grant Gyurkovits General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning 

 

General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning, Grant Gyurkovits 

 Oil Industry Approvals. 
 Met with Associated Engineering to discuss capital water, wastewater projects. 
 Met with Sameng to discuss capital drainage projects. 

 

Manager Construction & Maintenance, Kevin Sklapsky 

 Young’s Point Road Chip Seal Coat and Other Work project is out for tender and will close on March 11th. 
 Scope of work for Huckleberry Tower Road.  Follow through with Phase 1 – getting estimated costs for 

construction with day labour, materials and what is needed to have this reclamation completed.  Then follow‐up 
with the reassignment of the FRD. 

 RR 230 – Remains in winter shutdown.  Will discuss responsibilities of regular maintenance and snow clearing 
etc. with OPUS to have the contractor address issues. 

 Old High Prairie Road – Currently in preliminary design stage.  Land acquisition process has started.  First Nation 
Consultation for disposition on Crown land has been initiated and will need approval from 4 first nation groups. 
Site assessments are in progress.   
 

Supervisor Facility Maintenance, Alfred Lindl  

 General Maintenance, complete issues from the Maintenance Task List.   
 Monthly safety checks on Generators, Floor drains, Filter’s, Sumps. 
 March 2nd – 6th week Cummins will be servicing Generators. 
 Winter snow removal and de‐icing on all Facilities. 
 Received a request from our Safety Officer to install Safety signage in all Greenview Facilities. Safety Signage 

installation is 100% completed. 
 Admin Building: Working on safety glass inserts for every stairwell, doors still in progress, elevator service check 

is not complete, phone board needs to be replaced and is on order.    
 FSO Building: Installed new air lines as requested from Murray; started the annual checks of Fire Extinguishers, 

First Aid Kits and Eyewash Stations expected to be finished this week; new water pump boxes still in process 85% 
build; Emergency Lights and T12 light fixture. 

 New Grovedale Shop: Supervising the construction of our new shop. 
 New Water Points New Fish Creek –Sunset House ‐Sweathouse: created deficiency list and forwarded to Stantec; 

changed door locks to our safety key system; Generator commissioning done at New Fish Creek, Sunset House, 
Sweathouse and Little Smoky.  

 Swan Lake and Grovedale Fish Pond: cleaning and snow removal. 
 Grovedale Fish Pond has been vandalised again.  
 Water pump trailers are maintained and serviced, ready to go.  

118



 

2     Manager’s Report 

 Capital item: Replaced Furnace #1 at FSO.  
 

Manager Operation, Gord Meaney 

 Working on Light Truck Tender, Tool Tender, Winter Haul Tender, Calcium Tender, Line Painting and Crackseal 
Tender. 

 Reconciling gravel pits for audit. 
 Grovedale Shop is erected, all windows and some doors have been installed. The building is presently being 

heated for the electrical and plumping to commence. Land purchase is on‐going. 
 Equipment Operator in Grovedale has been filled. 
  Steamer has been purchased and installed in the cube van.  
 On‐going winter maintenance. 
 RFD’s are being prepared for Mertron hauling proposal to purchase gravel, contingency for Grovedale Shop, 

winter gravel haul. 
 Mechanic shop is being revamped to better suit Greenview’s needs.  
 Cross training for Operations in continuing and has proven successful.  
 Continuing to improve on services provided to Greenview.  
 90% of equipment owned by Praxis has been removed from Airth Pit.  
 

Manager Environmental Services, Gary Couch 

 It continues to be a busy year for the Environmental Services Department 
 All New potable water points are now up and running. There are some issues to be resolved with the 

contractors, as with any new water plant, and I am confident we will have everything resolved to our satisfaction 
in a timely manner.  

 A water leak in Debolt was discovered and last week crews worked to pinpoint and correct the problem. The 
Valleyview Rural waterline remains a priority as we have yet to account for the loss on that system. 

 I will be working on start‐up of our 2015’s Capital plans with Associated Engineering this week. We will be touring 
the various sites as well as collecting historical data to ensure we determine the best and most efficient approach 
to our plans. 

 Solid Waste has been running smoothly also and we have been doing some follow up on regulatory concerns.   
 

Manager Planning & Development, Sally Rosson 

 MPC, SDAB (2 confirmed) and Planning Staff will be attending the annual CPAA Conference held in Red Deer on 
April 13 – 15, 2015.  There will be Silent Action Items required to promote our municipality. 

 Staff are working with AAG (Accurate Assessment’s Support Line) to resolve Munisight PD (Planning Program) 
issues (unable to open files or search).  Program changes were made to the new Munisight ES (Mapping) to allow 
the information to be keyed in the search for Planning & Development Staff. 

 Regular MPC Meeting to be held on March 11, 2014, there will be: two (2) Land Use Amendment Applications; 
six (6) Subdivisions Applications, four (4) Miscellaneous Leases; sixteen (16) Development Permit Applications; 
and four (4) Business Licenses and correspondence items prepared by Staff for the Commission to review at this 
time dated: February 27, 2015. 

 Development Permit issued on February 26, 2015 for the Grovedale Fire Hall, Helipad, and Dugout. 
 Ongoing work and activity towards completing Road Widening Plan and Subdivision Endorsements. 
 Grovedale Shop Expansion, legal survey to be ready next week (March 2, 2015) to commence the Offer to 

Purchase and Subdivision Application after that time. 
 Continued work towards finalizing the MD’s Municipal Development Plan update and review. 
 Ongoing staff training. 
 Answering Auditors questions and providing detailed explanation. 
 New Development Officer Hire commencing employment on March 2, 2015. 

119


	AGENDA 15 03 10
	2015 03 10 RC Agenda Package with Late Items
	3.1 2015 02 24 RC Minutes
	6.1 a Bylaw 15-740 RFD First Reading
	6.1 b Schedule 'A' Application and Sketch
	6.1 c Schedule 'B' - Site Plan  Location Map
	6.1 d Schedule 'C'  Referral Responses
	6.1 e Schedule 'D' Bylaw 15-740
	8.1 a DeBolt and District Pioneer Museum Society
	8.1 b Original Grant Application
	8.1 c Letter to confirm funding request from Greenview in 2015
	8.2 a DeBolt High School Rodeo Association
	8.2 b DeBolt High School Rodeo Association - Grant Application
	8.3 a Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association
	8.3 b Grande Prairie High School Rodeo Association - Grant Application
	8.4 a Sweathouse Community Centre - Funding Request
	8.4 b Sweathouse Community Centre Request
	8.4 c IMG
	8.4 d IMG
	8.4 e IMG
	8.4 f IMG
	8.4 g IMG
	8.4 h IMG
	8.4 i IMG
	8.5 a Murtron Hauling Gravel Supply
	8.5 b Murtron Proposal
	8.6 a 2015 Greenview Equipment Contractors Registry Rates
	8.7 a Golf Tournament Fundraising RFD
	8.7 b Caribou House Profile
	8.7 c Red Cross HELP Proposal
	8.8 a 2014 Capital Budget Carryovers to 2015 Capital & Operational Budget
	8.8 b Detailed list of 2014 Proposed Budget Carryovers
	8.8 c 2014 Carryover - Project Forms
	8.8 d Grovedale Shop July 2014 RFD Information 1
	8.9 a CAO Report - Mar 10 15
	8.9 b Community Service General Manager's March Report
	8.9 c Corporate Services GM Report March 10 2015
	8.9 d I & P Manager's Report




